

8th September 2014

Lend Lease Building Pty Ltd
Level 4, 30 The Bond
30 Hickson Road
MILLERS POINT NSW 2000

Attention: Andrew Davis

Dear Andrew,

**BARANGAROO SOUTH, STAGE 1A – BUILDING C2 PLANNING APPLICATION (SSD 6425-2014),
COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE PROVISION**

This letter addresses the Director Generals Requirements (DGR's) for the C2 building (SSD 6425-2014) associated with the Barangaroo South Development.

The planning of the communications infrastructure for Barangaroo South precinct has included provision for the expected communications services for Building C2. Servicing of this area has been discussed with the appropriate wholesale telecommunications carriers inclusive of Telstra and Opticomm who currently have a defined presence in the precinct.

We can also confirm there is no additional impact to the existing infrastructure including no requirement for communications services relocations for the supply to Building C2.

We trust the above meets your requirements.

Yours Faithfully



Damien Treloar
Information and Communications Technology Specialist, Design
Lend Lease design, Building.